
118616872 

 
       SCOTTSDALE AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMISSION 

 

 

MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 
 

Wednesday, January 20, 2021 
5:00 p.m.  

Meeting will be held electronically and 
remotely  

 
 

 
 

AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMISSION 
       
Larry Bernosky, Chair     
John Berry, Vice-Chair      Charles McDermott   
Liz Kaplan     Peter Mier   
Cory Little     Rick Milburn  
 

 

Until further notice, Airport Advisory Commission meetings are being held 
electronically. While physical facilities are not open to the public, Airport Advisory 
Commission meetings are available on Scottsdale’s YouTube channel to allow the 
public to virtually attend and listen/view the meeting in progress. 

1. Go to ScottsdaleAZ.gov, search “live stream” 

2. Click on “Scottsdale YouTube Channel” 

3. Scroll to “Upcoming live streams” 
4. Select the applicable meeting 
 
Spoken comment is being accepted on agenda action items. To sign up to speak on 
these please click here. Request to speak forms must be submitted no later than 90 
minutes before the start of the meeting. 
 
Written comment is being accepted for both agendized and non-agendized items, 
and should be submitted electronically no later than 90 minutes before the start of 
the meeting. To submit a written public comment electronically, please click here 
 
Call to Order 
 
Roll Call 
 
Aviation Director’s Report 
The public body may not propose, discuss, deliberate or take legal action on any matter in 
the summary unless the specific matter is properly noticed for legal action. 
 
 

https://www.scottsdaleaz.gov/boards/airport-advisory-commission/spoken-comment
https://www.scottsdaleaz.gov/boards/airport-advisory-commission/public-comment


18616872 
 
 
 
 
 

Approval of Minutes 
Regular Meeting: November 18, 2020 
 
REGULAR AGENDA   ITEMS 1-17 
 
How the Regular Agenda Works: The Commission takes a separate action on each item 
on the Regular Agenda 
 
1. Election of Officers 

Pursuant to By-laws of the Scottsdale Airport Advisory Commission, Section I. 
Organization paragraph 101. Elections.  The Commission shall, in regular session 
following the first day of January of every year, elect from its members a Chair and Vice 
Chair.  The term of office shall be one year and no officer shall succeed him or herself more 
than once. 
Staff contact:  Gary P. Mascaro, Aviation Director, 480-312-7735, 
gmascaro@scottsdaleaz.gov 

 
2. Discussion and possible action regarding Airport Advisory Commission By-Laws 

Pursuant to the By-Laws of the Scottsdale Airport Advisory Commission, Section IV, Rules 
and Amendments, Paragraph 401.  Amended Procedures. 
Staff contact:  Gary P. Mascaro, Aviation Director, 480-312-7735, 
gmascaro@scottsdaleaz.gov 

 
3. Discussion and Possible Action regarding application for Airpark Aeronautical Business 

Permit for Beck Lane Hangars LLC to conduct hangar/shade leasing services at the 
Scottsdale Airpark. Staff contact: Carmen Williams, Aviation Finance & Administration 
Manager, 480-312-8475, cawilliams@scottsdaleaz.gov 
 

4. Discussion and Possible Action regarding application for Airport Aeronautical Business 
Permit for GrandView Aviation, LLC to conduct aircraft charter services at the 
Scottsdale Airport. Staff contact: Carmen Williams, Aviation Finance & Administration 
Manager, 480-312-8475, cawilliams@scottsdaleaz.gov 
 

5. Discussion and Possible Action regarding application for Airport Aeronautical Business 
Permit for Sawyer MX, LLC to conduct aircraft maintenance and repair services at the 
Scottsdale Airport. Staff contact: Carmen Williams, Aviation Finance & Administration 
Manager, 480-312-8475, cawilliams@scottsdaleaz.gov 
 

6. Discussion and Possible Action to approve Airport Advisory Commission Annual Report 
Staff contact:  Gary P. Mascaro, Aviation Director, 480-312-7735, 
gmascaro@scottsdaleaz.gov 
 
 
 
 

mailto:gmascaro@scottsdaleaz.gov
mailto:gmascaro@scottsdaleaz.gov
mailto:cawilliams@scottsdaleaz.gov
mailto:cawilliams@scottsdaleaz.gov
mailto:cawilliams@scottsdaleaz.gov
mailto:gmascaro@scottsdaleaz.gov


18616872 
 
 
 
 
 

7. Discussion and Possible Action to Recommend Adoption of Resolution No. 12038, 
Authorizing Lease Agreement with Pantheon Global Realty for the lease of North 
General Aviation Executive Box Hangar Space at the Scottsdale Airport. Staff contact: 
Carmen Williams, Aviation Finance & Administration Manager, 480-312-8475, 
cawilliams@scottsdaleaz.gov 
 

8. Discussion and Possible Action to Recommend Adoption of Resolution No. 12044, 
Authorizing Contract No. 2021-015-COS with DMD Real Estate Group, LLC for Aviation 
Real Estate Brokerage Consulting Services. Staff contact: Carmen Williams, Aviation 
Finance & Administration Manager, 480-312-8475, cawilliams@scottsdaleaz.gov 
 

9. Discussion and Possible Action to Recommend that City Council Adopt Resolution 
12045 authorizing On-Call Engineering Services Contract Amendment 2018-055-COS-
A1 with Mead & Hunt, Inc. increasing the annual contract expenditure limit from 
$1,000,000 to $1,500,000 for design and construction administration of various 
Aviation Department projects. Staff contact: Chris Read, Assistant Aviation Director-
Operations, 480-312-2674, cread@scottsaleaz.gov  

10. Discussion and input regarding the Monthly Construction Report 
Staff contact: Chris Read, Assistant Aviation Director-Operations, 480-312-2674,  
cread@scottsdaleaz.gov 
 

11. Discussion and input regarding Monthly Operations Report for November and 
December. Staff contact: Chris Read, Assistant Aviation Director-Operations, 480-312-
2674, cread@scottsdaleaz.gov 
 

12. Discussion and input regarding Airport and Airpark Aeronautical Business Permit 
Additions, Cancellations and Revocations. Staff contact: Carmen Williams, Aviation 
Finance & Administration Manager, 480-312-8475, cawilliams@scottsdaleaz.gov  
 

13. Discussion and input regarding Financial Report for October and November 
Staff contact: Carmen Williams, Aviation Finance & Administration Manager, 480-312-
8475, cawilliams@scottsdaleaz.gov 
 

14. Discussion and input regarding Public Outreach Programs and Planning Projects 
Staff contact: Sarah Ferrara, Aviation Planning & Outreach Coordinator, 480-312-8482, 
sferrara@scottsdaleaz.gov  
 

15. Discussion and input regarding Quarterly Noise Complaint Summary Report 
Staff contact:  Sarah Ferrara, Aviation Planning & Outreach Coordinator, 480-312-8482,  
sferrara@scottsdaleaz.gov 
 

16. Administrative report from the Aviation Director, or designee, regarding the status of 
pending aviation-related items. Staff contact: Gary P. Mascaro, Aviation Director, 480-
312-7735, gmascaro@scottsdaleaz.gov 

 
 

mailto:cawilliams@scottsdaleaz.gov
mailto:cawilliams@scottsdaleaz.gov
mailto:cread@scottsaleaz.gov
mailto:cread@scottsdaleaz.gov
mailto:cread@scottsdaleaz.gov
mailto:cawilliams@scottsdaleaz.gov
mailto:cawilliams@scottsdaleaz.gov
mailto:sferrara@scottsdaleaz.gov
mailto:sferrara@scottsdaleaz.gov
mailto:gmascaro@scottsdaleaz.gov


18616872 
 
 
 
 
 

17. Discussion and possible action to modify the Airport Advisory Commission Meeting  
Schedule and Commission Item Calendar. Staff contact: Gary P. Mascaro, Aviation 
Director, 480-312-7735, gmascaro@scottsdaleaz.gov 

 
Future Agenda Items 
Discussion and possible action to add Commissioner requested item on a future agenda. 
 
Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation by contacting Airport Administration (480-
312-2321).  Requests should be made 24 hours in advance or as early as possible to allow time to arrange 
accommodation. For TTY Users, the Arizona Relay Service (1-800-367-8939) may contact the Aviation Department 
(480-312-2321) 

mailto:gmascaro@scottsdaleaz.gov


13892140 

 
 
 
 
 

 
COMMISSION INFORMATION REPORT 

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

  
 
Meeting Date:  01/20/21 
 
Contact:  Gary P. Mascaro, 
Aviation Director 
 
Phone: (480) 312-7735 

 
 
ACTION 
 
Approval of Minutes – Regular Meeting  
                                            November 18, 2020 
 
 
 
Attachment(s): 1. Draft of minutes of the November 18, 2020 Regular Meeting  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Action taken:  
 
 



 
 
 

SCOTTSDALE AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMISSION   
PUBLIC MEETING  

Scottsdale Airport Aviation Business Center 
Stearman/Thunderbird Meeting Room 
Second floor 15000 N. Airport Drive  

Scottsdale, Arizona 
MEETING HELD ELECTRONICALLY 

Wednesday, November 18, 2020 
 
 

DRAFT MINUTES 
 

PRESENT: Larry Bernosky, Chair 
John Berry, Vice Chair 
Cory Little  
Charles McDermott 
Peter Mier 
Rick Milburn 
 

ABSENT: Liz Kaplan 
 

STAFF: Gary Mascaro, Aviation Director 
  Sarah Ferrara, Aviation Planning & Outreach Coordinator 

Carmen Williams, Aviation Finance & Administration Manager 
  Tiffany Domingo, Staff Coordinator 
 
  
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chair Bernosky called the meeting to order at 5:01 p.m.   
 
ROLL CALL 
 
A formal roll call confirmed the presence of Commissioners as noted above.   
 
Transcriber’s Note: Due to the poor audio quality, not all comments were able to be captured. 
 
  



Airport Advisory Commission  
November 18, 2020 
Page 2 
 
AVIATION DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

 
Gary Mascaro, Aviation Director, provided a brief update on the current level of activity at the 
Airport.  Aircraft activity and fuel volumes have increased quite a bit year on a yearly and monthly 
basis.  Thanksgiving is anticipated to be a busy travel week and trends are showing continued 
rebounds in corporate aviation traffic. 
 

1. Regular Meeting: October 21, 2020 
 

Chair Bernosky called for approval of the minutes. 
 
VICE-CHAIR BERRY MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE REGULAR MINUTES OF 
OCTOBER 21, 2020 AS PRESENTED. COMMISSIONER LITTLE SECONDED THE MOTION, 
WHICH CARRIED 6/0 WITH CHAIR BERNOSKY, VICE-CHAIR BERRY, COMMISSIONERS 
LITTLE, MCDERMOTT, MIER AND MILBURN VOTING IN THE AFFIRMATIVE WITH NO 
DISSENTING VOTES. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
No comments were submitted. 
 
 
REGULAR AGENDA  ITEMS 1-7  

 
1. Discussion and Possible Action to Recommend Adoption of Resolution No. 12002, 

Authorizing First Amendments for Lease Agreements with SDL AZ Holdings, LLC dba 
Ross Aviation and Brown Community Management, Inc., an Arizona For-Profit 
Corporation for the Lease of General Aviation Box Hangar Space at the Scottsdale 
Airport 

 
Carmen Williams, Aviation Finance & Administration Manager, reviewed the amendments to the 
agreement.  Construction is nearing completion on Phase I of the first set of seven box hangars.  
The two amendments are for existing leases, which have gone through the approval process.  
They require approval of both the Airport Advisory Commission and City Council.  Two units that 
were preleased opened back up again.  One vacancy is to be taken over by Ross Aviation.  The 
other amendment includes relocation of one of the units.  The other vacant unit is pending a new 
lease at this time.  That agreement will likely be presented to the Commission in January or 
February. 
 
Chair Bernosky noted that the Phase 1 leases were negotiated a year and a half ago and that the 
Phase 2 leases are significantly more expensive.  The new lease also includes the mezzanine.  
He cautioned against exercising any favoritism when negotiating leases.   
 
COMMISSIONER MILBURN MADE A MOTION TO RECOMMEND ADOPTION OF 
RESOLUTION NO. 12002 AUTHORIZING FIRST AMENDMENTS FOR LEASE AGREEMENTS 
WITH SDL AZ HOLDINGS, LLC DBA ROSS AVIATION (2019-042-COS-A1) AND BROWN 
COMMUNITY MANAGEMENT, INC., AN ARIZONA FOR-PROFIT CORPORATION (2019-053-
COS-A1) AND BROWN COMMUNITY MANAGEMENT, INC. AN ARIZONA FOR-PROFIT 
CORPORATION FOR THE LEASE OF GENERAL AVIATION BOX HANGAR SPACE AT 
SCOTTSDALE AIRPORT. VICE-CHAIR BERRY SECONDED THE MOTION, WHICH CARRIED 



Airport Advisory Commission  
November 18, 2020 
Page 3 
 
6/0 WITH CHAIR BERNOSKY, VICE-CHAIR BERRY, COMMISSIONERS LITTLE, 
MCDERMOTT, MIER AND MILBURN VOTING IN THE AFFIRMATIVE WITH NO DISSENTING 
VOTES. 
 
 

2. Discussion and Input Regarding Financial Reports for September, 2020 
 
Ms. Williams reported that the approved budget for revenue was just over $1 million, with actuals 
reported at $1.27 million.  Part of the variance is due to the FAA CARES grant.  The expense 
budget was $577,000 with actuals at $448,000.  For September, 2020, there was $382,000 in 
revenue compared to $348,000 last year.  Expenses are slightly lower this year compared to last 
year.  The Aviation Fund is $7.1 million as of September 30th.  September fuel revenues are 
increased over last year.  Jet revenues are up 60.9 percent.  AVGAS is up 23.1 percent and 
Airpark is up 43.6 percent.  Fiscal year-to-date, jet fuels are up 52 percent, AVGAS is up 
28 percent and Airpark is up 21.9 percent.  Gallons pumped totaled approximately 2.24 million. 
 
Chair Bernosky noted that expenses were decreased 22 percent.  Ms. Williams explained that 
they had budgeted for some higher ticket items that have not yet been expended. 
 

 
3. Discussion and Input Regarding the Monthly Construction Report 

 
Mr. Mascaro reviewed progress on the North GA Box Hangar Phase 1 Project.  The project is at 
approximately 70 percent completion and moving quickly.  Photographs were reviewed.  Three 
projects are upcoming, including runway rehabilitation, which is in the preconstruction phase.  
Sixty-percent plan completion is scheduled for December.  The 30 percent plans were submitted 
to the FAA and the State.  No major issues were noted.  They still anticipate receiving funding for 
the runway grant in July 2021, if not sooner.  After much negotiation and negotiation with the FAA, 
Mr. Mascara was informed that the Airport’s project is rated number one in the entire region.  
There is anticipation of grant issuance in May.  In response to a question from Chair Bernosky, 
Mr. Mascaro stated that funding for the Airport is discretionary and the Airport must compete with 
other airports for funding.  
 
Mr. Mascaro provided an update for North GA Box Hangar Project Phase 2, which was awarded 
by City Council.  They are in the contract award phase.   
 
Commissioner Little asked whether the fire suppression systems in the box hangars use the same 
foam system as in the Gemini.  Mr. Mascaro stated that it is sprinklers only, due to the type of 
use. 
 

4. Discussion and Input Regarding Monthly Operations Report for October   
 
Mr. Mascaro stated that based aircraft is up compared to last year.  Operations are up slightly.  
IFR is up significantly over last year.  Overall, year-to-date, they are catching up on IFR issues as 
a result of COVID effect in March, April and May.  There was one minor alert and several non-
major incidents.  In terms of enforcement actions, there was a challenge with one operator, who 
refused to get a permit for flight training.  The operator is no longer operating at the Airport. 
 
U.S. Customs revenue is $74,625 with 126 total uses, which is higher than the same period last 
year.  Revenue is up over last year.  PPRs totaled 35 for the calendar year. 



Airport Advisory Commission  
November 18, 2020 
Page 4 
 
Commissioner Mier asked whether staff make benchmark comparisons against other similar 
airports.  Mr. Mascaro stated that it is difficult to make valid comparisons due to geographic 
locations.  The closest comparable airport is Naples, Florida, as they have a tourism impact 
season.  Scottsdale Airport is doing quite a bit better than this east coast airport. 
 

5. Discussion and input Regarding Public Outreach Programs and Planning Projects 
 

Sarah Ferrara, Aviation Planning & Outreach Coordinator that for October, there were two 
voluntary curfew letters.   
 
Chair Bernosky commented that noise complaint activity has been quiet.  Ms. Ferrara stated that 
aside from a couple active complainants, complaint activity has been mellow this year. 
 
Commissioner Little asked if the flight training activity has tapered off, because business is so 
brisk with business jet traffic that the flight trainers are not in the pattern as much.  Ms. Ferrara 
surmised that some factor has definitely contributed.  She has not looked at it in comparison to 
operations.  Mr. Mascaro stated that Airport staff has not made that analysis.  Ms. Ferrara added 
that she could look to see if any conclusions can be drawn in terms of the comparison.   
 
In monitoring planning and zoning, there has been a lot of buzz with planning and development, 
whether it involves questions about what activities can take place on properties near the Airport 
or Airpark.  Four projects were listed in the Airport Influence Area for October. 
 
Ms. Ferrara stated that she continues to send out listservs as needed.  She encouraged the new 
commissioners to subscribe, so that they can stay in the loop.  Staff is working on sending out 
another notice regarding Jet Aviation’s progress as the FBO.  Other listservs will be issued on the 
runway rehabilitation project.  Staff gave a presentation on October 30th with Jim Keeley of 
Colliers International to approximately 30 attendees regarding the Airpark area. 

 
6. Administrative Report from the Aviation Director or Designee Regarding the Status of 

Pending Aviation-Related Items 
 
Mr. Mascaro stated that not many items have had a change in status since the last report.  The 
two items the Commission recommended for approval were ultimately approved by City Council.  
These include the Box Hangar agreement and the contract award for Phase 2. 
 
In terms of aviation-related use on and off airport, such as hangar development, approximately 
$92 million worth of construction has taken place.  While this is significant, it is notable that even 
more is coming.  Chair Bernosky asked for confirmation that this relates to companies doing 
building construction on the Airport.  Mr. Mascaro stated that the City invested $28 million on the 
Airport and $16 million for the box hangars.  In addition, there was private entity work, such as 
Ross Aviation, Jet Aviation Phase 1 and 2 and private hangars.  Chair Bernosky noted that this 
activity will increase the Airport’s visibility and economic impact. 
 

7. Discussion and Possible Action to Modify the Airport Advisory Commission Meeting 
Schedule and Commission Item Calendar 

 
Mr. Mascaro requested, on behalf of staff, that the Commission cancel the December meeting, 
as there are not a great deal of items for discussion. 
 



Airport Advisory Commission  
November 18, 2020 
Page 5 
 
COMMISSIONER MIER MADE A MOTION TO CANCEL THE DECEMBER 16, 2020 AIRPORT 
ADVISORY COMMISSION MEETING. VICE-CHAIR BERRY SECONDED THE MOTION, 
WHICH CARRIED 6/0 WITH CHAIR BERNOSKY, VICE-CHAIR BERRY, COMMISSIONERS 
LITTLE, MCDERMOTT, MIER AND MILBURN VOTING IN THE AFFIRMATIVE WITH NO 
DISSENTING VOTES. 
 
The next meeting will take place on January 20th, 2021. 
 
A Commissioner requested that if the Commission continues to meet as they have during this 
meeting, that they might have assistance with audio.  Mr. Mascaro stated that they typically have 
mics and speakers, but were told they would have feedback from Zoom.  He suggested that they 
bring in their chairs to a closer position at the next meeting. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
With no further business to discuss, being duly moved and seconded, the meeting adjourned at 
5:32 p.m. 
  
AYES: Chair Bernosky, Vice Chair Berry, Commissioners Little, McDermott, Mier and Milburn 
NAYS: None  
 
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
eScribers, LLC 



9330521v4 

 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSION ACTION REPORT 
 

Election of Officers 
 

  
Agenda Item No.:  1 
 
Meeting Date:  01/20/21 
 
Staff Contact:  Gary P. Mascaro, 
Aviation Director 
 
Phone:  (480) 312-7735 

 
 
ACTION 
 
Pursuant to By-Laws of the Scottsdale Airport Advisory Commission, Section 101. Elections, “The Commission shall, 
in regular session following the first meeting of the calendar year, elect from its members a Chair and Vice Chair.  The 
term of office shall be one year and no officer shall succeed him or herself more than once.”  
 
PURPOSE 
 
To elect a new Chair and Vice Chair in accordance with the By-Laws of the Scottsdale Airport Advisory Commission 
 
KEY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
Section 102, Chair, of the By-Laws of the Scottsdale Airport Advisory Commission states, “The Chair shall preside at 
all meetings and hearings of the Commission, decide all points of order or procedure and perform all duties required 
by Section 5-109 of the Scottsdale Revised Code.  The Chair may initiate motions, engage in protracted discussions, and 
vote on each issue.” 
 
Section 103, Vice Chair, of the By-Laws of the Scottsdale Airport Advisory Commission states, “The Vice Chair shall 
be the Acting Chair and shall perform all duties of the office whenever the Chair is absent.” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Action Taken: 
 
 



17111066-v2 

 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSION ACTION REPORT 
 

Discussion and possible action regarding Airport Advisory Commission 
By-Laws  

 

  
Agenda Item No.:  2 
 
Meeting Date:  01/20/21 
 
Staff Contact:  Gary P. Mascaro, 
Aviation Director 
 
Phone:  (480) 312-7735 

 
 
ACTION 
 
Discussion and possible action to modify the Airport Advisory Commission By-Laws. 
 
Pursuant to the By-Laws of the Scottsdale Airport Advisory Commission, Section IV, Rules and Amendments, 
Paragraph 401. Amendment Procedure “Amendments to these by-laws may be made by the Commission upon the 
affirmative vote of four (4) members, provided any such amendment is proposed at a preceding meeting, or is 
submitted in writing at a prior regular meeting of the Commission and is noted in the minutes of such meeting. 
Amendments adopted as above shall become effective at the next regular meeting of the Commission.”  
 
 
Attachment(s):  1. Current By-Laws of the Airport Advisory Commission 
                               2. Chapter Five Section 5-109 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Action Taken: 
 
 
 











6897096v1  

CHAPTER FIVE 

Sec. 5-109.  Airport Advisory Commission. 

(a) There is created a Scottsdale Airport Advisory Commission consisting of seven (7)
members.

(b) The Airport Advisory Commission shall establish bylaws to govern its affairs.  The
bylaws shall designate:

1. Officers of the Airport Advisory Commission, the time and manner of their election,
the term of office and the powers and duties of each officer.

2. The time, place and manner of notice of all regular and special meetings.

3. The manner of adoption, amendment and repeal of Airport Advisory Commission
bylaws.

4. Such other provisions as may be deemed necessary or desirable which are not
contrary to the provisions of any ordinance or resolution, the charter or the laws of
this state or the United States, to aid the Airport Advisory Commission in conducting
its affairs.

(c) The Airport Advisory Commission shall, with the assistance of the city staff, advise the
City Council as necessary on:

1. The Airport capital improvement program and financial plan.

2. Rules, regulations, and minimum operating standards under this chapter.

3. Environmental policies affecting Airport operations and Airport projects.

4. Aviation-related development proposals at and surrounding the Airport or other
development proposals in conflict with 14 C.F.R. Part 150, as amended, or other
aviation-related laws, ordinances, rules, regulations or planning documents.  In
addition to advising the City Council, the Airport Advisory Commission may take
action to inform the Planning Commission of such conflicts.

5. Fees imposed by the city in connection with the Airport and the Airpark.

6. Lease policies regarding city-owned property at the Airport.

7. Land use policies at and surrounding the Airport in conflict with 14 C.F.R. Part 150,
as amended, or other aviation-related laws, ordinances, rules, regulations or
planning documents.  In addition to advising the City Council, the Airport Advisory
Commission may take action to inform the Planning Commission of such conflicts.

8. The future role of the Airport as part of the statewide air transportation system.

9. Safety matters under the jurisdiction of the Airport.



6897096v1  

10. Such other matters as the City Council may direct.

(d) At the request of the City Council, the Airport Advisory Commission shall submit a
written report regarding Airport activities.

(e) The Airport Advisory Commission shall perform such other duties as are imposed on the
Airport Advisory Commission by this chapter.

(f) The City Council shall have the right and prerogative to initiate review of any decision of
the Airport Advisory Commission and shall uphold, modify, or overrule said decision.



18626348v1 

 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSION ACTION REPORT 
 

Ratification of Airpark Aeronautical Business Permit for 
Beck Lane Hangars, LLC to conduct Hangar/Shade Leasing Services 

  
Agenda Item No.:  3 
 
Meeting Date:  01/20/21 
 
Staff Contact:  Carmen Williams, 
Aviation Finance & Administration 
Manager 
 
Phone:  (480) 312-8475 

 
 
ACTION 
 
Ratification of Airpark Aeronautical Business Permit for Beck Lane Hangars, LLC to conduct hangar/shade leasing 
services in the Scottsdale Airpark.  
 
PURPOSE 
 
Pursuant to Scottsdale Revised Code, Chapter 5, Article 3, commercial aeronautical activity conducted in the 
Airpark requires a valid Aeronautical Business Permit. In addition, the Airpark Minimum Operating Standards 
outlines the process for obtaining such a permit. Beck Lane Hangars, LLC has requested an Airpark Aeronautical 
Business Permit to conduct Hangar/Shade Leasing Services in the Scottsdale Airpark. 
 
APPLICANT(S) 
 
Beck Lane Hangars, LLC 
Ryan Hamilton 
7944 E. Beck Lane 
Scottsdale, AZ  85260 
                                                                
KEY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
Beck Lane Hangars, LLC has provided the appropriate documentation as required in the Airpark Minimum 
Operating Standards. 
 
 
Attachment(s):   1.  Completed Airpark Aeronautical Business Permit 
                                 2.  Location Map 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Action taken: 
 
 







18626348v1 

 

Beck Lane Hangars, LLC 



18626135v1 

 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSION ACTION REPORT 
 

Discussion and possible action regarding application for Airport 
Aeronautical Business Permit for GrandView Aviation, LLC 

to conduct Aircraft Charter Services 

  
Agenda Item No.:  4 
 
Meeting Date:  01/20/21 
 
Staff Contact:  Carmen Williams, 
Finance & Administration Manager 
 
Phone: (480) 312-8475 

 
 
ACTION 
 
Ratification of Airport Aeronautical Business Permit for GrandView Aviation, LLC to conduct aircraft charter 
services at the Scottsdale Airport.  
 
PURPOSE 
 
Pursuant to Scottsdale Revised Code, Chapter 5, Article 3, commercial aeronautical activity conducted at the 
Airport requires a valid Airport Aeronautical Business Permit. In addition, the Airport Minimum Operating 
Standards outlines the process for obtaining such a permit. GrandView Aviation, LLC has requested an Airport 
Aeronautical Business Permit to conduct aircraft charter services at the Scottsdale Airport. 
 
APPLICANT(S) 
 
GrandView Aviation, LLC 
Jessica Naor, COO 
P.O. Box 15498 
Middle River, MD  21120 
 
KEY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
GrandView Aviation, LLC has provided the appropriate documentation as required in the Airport Minimum 
Operating Standards. 
 
 
Attachment(s):   1.  Completed Airport Aeronautical Business Permit 
                                2.  Location Map 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Action taken: 
 
 
 







18626135v1 

 

GrandView Aviation, 
LLC 



18626328v1 

 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSION ACTION REPORT 
 

Discussion and possible action regarding application for Airport 
Aeronautical Business Permit for Sawyer MX, LLC to conduct Aircraft 

Maintenance and Repair Services 

  
Agenda Item No.:  5 
 
Meeting Date:  01/20/21 
 
Staff Contact:  Carmen Williams, 
Aviation Finance & Administration 
Manager 
 
Phone: (480) 312-8475 

 
 
ACTION 
 
Ratification of Airport Aeronautical Business Permit for Sawyer MX, LLC to conduct Aircraft Maintenance and 
Repair services at the Scottsdale Airport.  
 
PURPOSE 
 
Pursuant to Scottsdale Revised Code, Chapter 5, Article 3, commercial aeronautical activity conducted at the 
Airport requires a valid Airport Aeronautical Business Permit. In addition, the Airport Minimum Operating 
Standards outlines the process for obtaining such a permit. Sawyer MX, LLC has requested an Airport Aeronautical 
Business Permit to conduct aircraft maintenance and repair services at the Scottsdale Airport. 
 
APPLICANT(S) 
 
Sawyer MX, LLC  
Chad Verdaglio, President 
14600 N. Airport Drive, 2nd Floor 
Scottsdale, AZ  85260 
 
KEY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
Sawyer MX, LLC has provided the appropriate documentation as required in the Airport Minimum Operating 
Standards. 
 
 
Attachment(s):   1.  Completed Airport Aeronautical Business Permit 
                                2.  Location Map 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Action taken: 
 
 







18626328v1 

 
 

Sawyer MX, LLC 



17112385-v2 

 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSION ACTION REPORT 
 

Discussion and possible action to approve Airport 
Advisory Commission Annual Report 

 

  
Agenda Item No.:  6 
 
Meeting Date:  01/20/21 
 
Staff Contact:  Gary P. Mascaro, 
Aviation Director 
 
Phone:  (480) 312-7735 

 
 
ACTION 
 
Discussion and possible action to approve Airport Advisory Commission Annual Report. 
 
 
PURPOSE 
 
The City Council desires to be better informed of the actions and operations of each Board and Commission and has 
asked staff to prepare an annual report. 
 
 
Attachment(s):  1.   Airport Advisory Commission Annual Report 2020. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Action Taken: 
 
 
 

 



 

 
2020 Annual Report 
Airport Advisory Commission 
Prepared by Tiffany Domingo, Staff Coordinator on 12/16/2020 
Approved by the Airport Advisory Commission on _________________ 
Web Site Address: www.ScottsdaleAZ.gov/boards/airport-advisory-commission  

 
 
Number of Meetings Held:  7  Public Comments: 0 
 
Major Topics of Discussion / Action Taken: 
 Approval of Aeronautical Business Permits  
 Approval to Recommend to the City Council to authorize and approve adjustments to Scottsdale 

Airport/Airpark Rates and Fees, Airport Minimum Operating Standards and Airpark Rules and 
Regulations   

 Approval to Recommend Adoption of Resolution No. 11689 a first amendment to Contract No. 
2018-193-COS-A1 and consenting to the assignment by Contract No. 2020-014-COS of the lease 
to Jet Aviation of America dba Scottsdale Jet Center Real Estate, LLC  

 Approval of the Five-Year Airport Capital Improvement Program for Fiscal Years 20/21 through 
FY 24/25 

 Approval to Recommend Adoption of Resolution No. 11695, authorizing Construction Manager 
at Risk (CMAR) construction services Contract 2020-018-COS with Sun Eagle Corporation for 
the Scottsdale Airport North General Aviation Executive Box Hangars 

 Approval for Recommendation to the Planning Commission and City Council regarding cases 7-
GP-2019 and 19-ZN-2019 for a Non-Major General Plan Amendment and zoning amendments 
to allow for the development of a mixed-use development containing residential and non-
residential uses at 8501 E. Raintree Drive  

 Approval to Recommend Adoption of Resolution No. 11836 authorizing Contract No. 20PB032 
with Combs Construction, Inc for Scottsdale Airport Delta Apron Rehabilitation Phase 2 and 
improvements  

 Approval to Adopt Resolution 11837 authorizing CMAR Contract 2020-104-COS with J. Banicki 
Construction, Inc for preconstruction services for the Scottsdale Airport Runway Rehabilitation 
Project  

 Approval to Adopt Ordinance No. 4452 to amend the Airport Primary Guiding Documents  
 Approval for Recommendation to the Planning Commission and City Council regarding cases 4-

GP-2019 and 14-ZN-2019 to allow for development of a mixed- use development containing 
mixed use residential, employment and aviation land use at 7440 and 7410 E. Sutton Dr., 7301, 
7401, 7501, 7509 and 7511 E. Redfield Rd., and 13405 N. Scottsdale Rd  

 Approval to Recommend to City Council Adoption of Resolution No. 11944 authorizing contract 
2020-171-COS, GMP #2 with Sun Eagle Corporation to conduct construction phase services as 
Construction Manager at Risk (CMAR) for the North General Aviation Box Hangar Project at 
Scottsdale Airport 

 
Current Member Attendance: 
Member Name, Title   Present Absent  Service Dates 
Larry Bernosky, Chair    7  0  From January to December  
John Berry, Vice-Chair   7  0  From January to December 
Brad Berry, Commissioner  5  0  From January to September* 
John Celigoy, Commissioner  5  0  From January to September* 

http://www.scottsdaleaz.gov/boards/airport-advisory-commission


 

Liz Kaplan, Commissioner  4  3  From January to December 
Cory Little, Commissioner  7  0  From January to December 
Kevin Maxwell, Commissioner  2  0  From January to February* 
Charles McDermott, Commissioner       5  0  From May to December 
Peter Mier, Commissioner  2  0  From October to December 
Rick Milburn, Commissioner  2  0  From October to December  
 
*Brad Berry’s term ended replaced by Peter Mier, John Celigoy’s term ended replaced by Rick Milburn. Kevin Maxwell resigned, replaced 
by Charles McDermott. 
 
Subcommittees:   None 
 
Ethics Training: Yes/January 2020 
 
Selected Officers: Yes/January 2020 
 
Reviewed Bylaws/City Code: Yes/January 2020 
 
Anticipated Key Issues: None at this time. 
 
Future Significant Work Products: Contract award for Runway Rehabilitation Project. 
 
Upcoming Opportunities, Challenges, or Outcomes: None. 
 
 
 
Additional Comments/Recommendations: If the Board/Commission wishes to add additional 
comments or recommendation(s) to the City Council, it can go in this section. 
 

 

Report Approved on: 



18615371v1 

 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSION ACTION REPORT 
 

Discussion and Possible Action to Recommend Adoption of Resolution 
No. 12038, Authorizing a Lease Agreement with Pantheon Global Realty, 
LLC for the lease of North General Aviation Executive Box Hangar Space 

at the Scottsdale Airport 

  
Agenda Item No.:  7 
 
Meeting Date:  01/20/21 
 
Staff Contact:  Carmen Williams, 
Aviation Finance & Administration 
Manager 
 
Phone: (480) 312-8475 

 
 
ACTION 
 
Discussion and possible action to recommend adoption of Resolution No. 12038, authorizing a lease agreement 
with Pantheon Global Realty, LLC (2021-009-COS) and for the lease of general aviation box hangar space at the 
Scottsdale Airport. 
 
PURPOSE 
 
To authorize a new lease agreement for general aviation executive box hangar space at the Scottsdale Airport.  
 
KEY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
• The General Aviation Box Hangars are located on the Kilo Ramp at the north end of the Airport property. 

Building A (Phase I) and Building B (Phase II) each consist of seven contiguous executive box hangars, each 
dimensioned at 62 feet wide by 47 feet deep. 

• Construction of Phase I is completed. Construction of Phase II units are underway with an anticipated 
construction time of ten months.  

• Pantheon Global Realty, LLC is executing a new lease agreement for unit A-5; this lease agreement will replace 
lease agreement 2019-045-COS that has recently been terminated per the request of the previous Lessee. 

• The base rent for all fourteen (14) box hangar leases will generate approximately $459,600 in annual revenues 
to the Airport Enterprise Fund. 

• Aviation Enterprise Funds under CIP Project Center AF01 (Design/Construct North General Aviation Box 
Hangars) will cover the costs of the development.  

 
Attachments:   1.   Resolution No. 12038 
  2. Summary of Box Hangar Leases  
  3. Location Map of General Aviation Box Hangars 
  4. Contract No. 2021-009-COS  
 
 
Action taken: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 













































18627010v1 

 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSION ACTION REPORT 
 

Discussion and Possible Action to Recommend Adoption of Resolution 
No. 12044, Authorizing Contract No. 2021-015-COS with DMD Real 

Estate Group, LLC for Aviation Real Estate Brokerage Consulting Services 

  
Agenda Item No.:  8 
 
Meeting Date:  01/20/21 
 
Staff Contact:  Carmen Williams, 
Aviation Finance & Administration 
Manager 
 
Phone: (480) 312-8475 

 
 
ACTION 
 
Discussion and possible action to recommend adoption of Resolution No. 12044 authorizing Contract No. 2021-
015-COS with DMD Real Estate Group, LLC for Aviation Real Estate Brokerage Consulting Services at the Scottsdale 
Airport. 
 
PURPOSE 
 
To authorize a professional services contract for aviation real estate brokerage consulting services. The scope of 
the contract is to utilize the services of a real estate brokerage firm for identifying unutilized and underutilized 
aviation properties and to deploy a methodology for assessing the feasibility of revenue generating uses of City 
owned property to better serve the community.   
 
The range of services which may be asked may include, but is not limited to Property Analysis, Market Analysis, 
Leasing Services (City as Lessor), and Consulting Services as needed. In addition, the firm shall advertise, market 
and solicit prospective tenants to fill vacant property. 
 
KEY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
• Existing Contract 2015-230-COS for Aviation Real Estate Brokerage Consulting Services was awarded in 

December 2015 with a five-year term length. Aviation staff worked with City Purchasing to utilize the formal 
solicitation process to issue a new Request for Proposals. 

• Request for Proposals #21RP010 was issued on October 15, 2020 with proposals due on November 10, 2020; 
two proposals were received by City Purchasing. 

• The contract term is for five years pending approval by the City Council at the February 2, 2021 meeting. 
• DMD Real Estate Group will be paid commissions for leased space only, contingent upon tenant signing a lease.  

For the first five years of a lease they will be paid a 6% broker commission and for years 6-10 they will be paid 
a 3% broker commission 

• On-call consulting services will be paid at hourly rates submitted by DMD Real Estate Group, LLC in their 
proposal 

• The proposal evaluation committee reviewed both proposals and unanimously supported the recommendation 
for DMD Real Estate Group, LLC to be awarded the contract 

 
Attachments:   1.   Resolution No. 12044 
  2. Contract No. 2021-015-COS 
 
 
Action taken: 
 
 
 













































18625029v1 

 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSION ACTION REPORT 
 

Adopt Resolution No. 12045 Authorizing Contract Amendment No. 2018-
055-COS-A1 with Mead & Hunt, Inc. to Increase the annual contract 

expenditure limit. 

  
Agenda Item No.:  9 
 
Meeting Date:  1/20/21 
 
Staff Contact:  Chris Read, 
Asst. Aviation Director -Operations 
 
Phone:  (480) 312-2674 

 
 
ACTION 
 
Airport Advisory Commission considers recommending to City Council, Adoption of Resolution No. 12045 and 
Authorization of Contract Amendment No. 2018-055-COS-A1 with Mead & Hunt, Inc. to increase the annual 
contract expenditure limit from $1,000,000 to $1,500,000.  
 
PURPOSE 
 
This contract provides for professional airport design and construction administration services at Scottsdale 
Airport for various capital improvement projects. 
 
KEY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
• The original contract was approved by the Airport Commission and City Council in May and June 2018, 

respectively. 
• The contract currently restricts Mead & Hunt, Inc. from billing the City more than $1,000,000 per fiscal year 

unless it is taken to City Council for further review and approval. 
• The Aviation Department has authorized approximately $920,000 of work with Mead & Hunt, Inc. so far this 

fiscal year. 
• Two additional large projects, the north general aviation box hangar phase II and the runway rehabilitation 

project, will require us to request the additional expenditure authority from City Council. 
• Reasonableness of cost reviews are conducted on most of the individual Authorization of Services for each 

project granted to Mead & Hunt, Inc. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment(s):   1.  Draft Resolution No. 12045 
                                2.  Draft Contract Amendment No. 2018-055-COS-A1 
 
 
 
 
 
Action Taken: 
 



 

18624604v1 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 12045 

 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSDALE, 
MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA, AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF SCOTTSDALE 
TO CHANGE THE ANNUAL CONTRACT EXPENDITURE LIMIT FROM 
$1,000,000 TO $1,500,000 THROUGH CONTRACT AMENDMENT 2018-090-
COS-A1 WITH MEAD & HUNT, INC. FOR ON-CALL AVIATION ENGINEERING 
SERVICES.  

 
 Whereas, on June 12, 2018, the City Council approved engineering services Contract 2018-
055-COS with Mead & Hunt, Inc.; and 
 
 Whereas, Contract 2018-055-COS aviation engineering contract provided for a maximum 
amount of $1,000,000; and 
 
 Whereas, the City desires to increase the annual contract limit for On-Call Aviation Engineering 
Services in order to meet the anticipated needs of the City during the contract term, which may 
include design, construction documents and construction administration for Aviation engineering at 
the City’s airport as needed; and 
 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Scottsdale as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The City Council hereby authorizes and directs the Mayor to execute Contract 
Amendment No. 2018-055-COS-A1 with Mead & Hunt, Inc. to increase the annual contract 
expenditure limit to $1,500,000 for On-Call Aviation Engineering services for projects at the City’s 
airport as needed. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Scottsdale this 2nd day of February, 
2021. 
 
       CITY OF SCOTTSDALE, an 
ATTEST:      Arizona municipal corporation 
 
By:__________________________               By:__________________________      

Carolyn Jagger, City Clerk                    David D. Ortega, Mayor       
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 
 
 
______________________________     
Sherry R. Scott, City Attorney 
By:     Eric C. Anderson, Senior Assistant City Attorney 



 

18613085v1 

 
CITY OF SCOTTSDALE 

AMENDMENT TO ON-CALL ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 
 

THIS CONTRACT AMENDMENT made and entered into this 2nd day of February 2021, 
between the City of Scottsdale, an Arizona municipal corporation, (“the City”) and Mead & Hunt, 
Inc., a Wisconsin corporation, (“the Engineer”), amending the Contract dated June 12, 2018, 
between the City and the Engineer. 

 
 

RECITALS: 
 

The Mayor of the City of Scottsdale is authorized and empowered by provisions of the 
City Charter to execute Contracts and Contract Amendments; and 
 

The City desires to increase the annual contract expenditure limit to $1,500,000 for On-
Call Aviation Engineering Services Contract No. 2018-055-COS, in accordance with the terms 
of the original contract; and 
 

The City and the Engineer mutually agree to amend the Contract. 
 

IN CONSIDERATION of the mutual promises and obligations of the Contract, the parties 
agree as follows: 
 
2.0 FEES AND PAYMENTS: 

 
2.1     Article 2.1, COMPENSATION, is AMENDED to read as follows: 

All compensation for services rendered by the Consultant and/or its Subcontractors shall 
be based upon criteria established below which relate to the type of services provided 
and must be billed through the primary Consultant.  The Consultant will not bill the 
City and the City will not pay the Consultant any more than a total of $1,500,000 
per fiscal year for all project work authorized and performed under this contract in 
any single fiscal year without first returning to the City Council for further 
approval.  

  
OTHER CONTRACT PROVISIONS: 
 
 All provisions of the original Contract not modified above shall remain in full force and 

effect as previously stated.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

18613085v1 

THE CITY OF SCOTTSDALE, by its Mayor and City Clerk have subscribed their names this    
2nd day of February 2021. 
 
 
AUTHORIZATION  
 
ENGINEER:  
Mead & Hunt, INC., a Wisconsin corporation CITY OF SCOTTSDALE, 
   an Arizona municipal corporation 
   
 
By: _________________________________ By: ______________________________ 
       
Name:  __________________________       David D. Ortega, Mayor 
  
 Its:  ______________________________ 
 
  ATTEST: 
RECOMMENDED:  
  By: _____________________________ 
   Carolyn Jagger, City Clerk 
By: _________________________________ 
 Chris Read, City Contract Administrator 
 
CITY OF SCOTTSDALE REVIEW:   
  
   
By: ______________________________  
 Gary P. Mascaro, Aviation Director     
  
 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 
 
 ______________________________ 
Sherry R. Scott, City Attorney 
By: Eric C. Anderson, Senior Assistant City Attorney 



18624168v1 

 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSION INFORMATION REPORT 
 

Discussion and input regarding the Monthly Airport Construction Report 
for January 2021 

  
Agenda Item No.:  10 
 
Meeting Date:  1/20/21 
 
Staff Contact:  Chris Read, 
Asst. Aviation Director-Operations 
 
Phone: (480) 312-2674 

 
 
INFORMATION 
 
Airport Construction Update for January 2021 
 
PURPOSE 
 
The purpose of this item is to keep the Airport Advisory Commission informed as to the status of all construction 
activity at the City’s airport. 
 
 PROJECT(S) CURRENTLY UNDERWAY 
   

North GA Box Hangar Project Phase 1 – ($4,257,944.00) 
January to December 2020 

% Complete Completed Work – 
December 

Anticipated Work – 
December  

Operational Impacts 

100% Substantial Completion Punch List Items Small section of Kilo ramp closed 
    

  
    
 

         
 



18624168v1 

 
Commission Information Report                                                                                                      Agenda Item No.:  10 
Airport Monthly Construction Update for January 2021                         
                          

North GA Box Hangar Project Phase 2 – ($3,972,571.00) 
December 2020 to October 2021 

% Complete Completed Work – 
December 

Anticipated Work – 
December  

Operational Impacts 

1% None 
Pavement Demolition, 
underground utilities, 

building footers 
Small section of Kilo ramp closed 

    
 

          
 
FUTURE PROJECTS 
 

Runway Rehabilitation Pre-Construction Phase Project 
Description Contractor 

Pre-Construc. 
Cost 

Status  Start Date 
 

Estimated 
Completion Date 

Design, value engineering, bidding of 
the Runway Rehabilitation Project. $112,539.00 Pre-construction 

phase underway August 2020 February 2021 

 
 
 

Runway Rehabilitation Construction Phase Project 
Description Approximate 

Cost 
Status  Estimated Start 

Date 
 

Estimated 
Completion Date 

Design, value engineering, bidding of 
the Runway Rehabilitation Project. $12,000,000.00 

Waiting for 
design phase to 
be completed 

July 2021 August 2021 

 
 
 



18624192v1 

 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSION INFORMATION REPORT 
 

Discussion and input regarding Operations Report for 
November/December 2020 

 

  
Agenda Item No.:  11 
 
Meeting Date:  1/20/2021 
 
Staff Contact:  Chris Read, 
Asst. Aviation Director-Operations 
 
Phone: (480) 312-2674 

 
 
INFORMATION 
 
Airport Monthly Operations Update for November/December 2020. 
 
PURPOSE 
 
The purpose of this item is to keep the Airport Advisory Commission informed as to the operational status of the 
Airport. 
 

BASED AIRCRAFT 
 Helicopter Single Engine Twin Engine Jet Total 
Current Month 27 230 37 173 467 
December 2019 30 234 38 176 478 

 
 

OPERATIONS 

 December 2019 December 2020 % ∆ 2019 YTD 2020YTD % ∆ 

Total 14,761 15,714 6.5 186,514 195,852 5.0 
IFR 4,159 5,059 21.6 49,779 50,675 1.8 

 
ALERTS 

Date Type Description 

11/13/20 2 Cirrus SR-22, rough running engine 
12/04/20 2 Citation 680A, faulty gear indication 

   
 

 

INCIDENTS 

Date Description 
11/04/20 Cessna 170B, runway excursion after landing 
11/10/20 Small fuel spill, Gemini ramp 
11/22/20 Falcon 20, fuel leak 
11/27/20 Cessna 560, fuel leak 
11/28/20 Experimental aircraft, flat nose tire after landing 
12/02/20 Cessna 172, aircraft wingtip hit building during taxi 
12/12/20 Unruly passenger on aircraft, PD was called to remove him 
12/18/20 Bombardier CRJ-200, fuel leak 
12/20/20 Fuel spill, fueler error, Signature ramp 



18624192v1 

 
Commission Information Report                                                                                                      Agenda Item No.:  11 
Airport Monthly Operations Update for November/December 2020 
 
 

ENFORCEMENT ACTIONS 

Date Violation Enforcement 
Method Used Comments 

11/04/20 Speeding Verbal 1st Violation 
11/04/20 Pedestrian entered movement area 

without authorization from Air Traffic 
Control 

Civil Citation 
Issued 

1st Violation 

11/06/20 Building security plan violation Verbal 1st Violation 
12/03/20 Failure to wait for vehicle gate to close Verbal 1st Violation 
12/16/20 Commercial operator using Aviation 

Business Center without permission 
Written Warnings Several Violations 

12/19/20 Vehicle parking violation (3) N.O.V. 1st Violation 
12/20/20 Over fueling of aircraft caused leak Verbal 1st Violation 

    
 

U.S. CUSTOMS 

*Revenue 
(Month) 

Total Uses 
Month 

U.S. Visit Uses 
(flights/current 

month) 
Comments 

$93,900 168 112 
U.S. Visit Summary 

96 Mexican, 6 Irish, 2 French, 5 Italian, 1 British, 1 South 
African, 1 Netherlander,  

 

*Revenue (FYTD) Total Uses 
Month Total Uses (FYTD) 

 
2020/21      $306,850 

 
2019/20      $264,050 

 
DECEMBER 2020       168 

 
 DECEMBER 2019       119 

 
        2020/21      550 

 
        2019/20      488 

 
 
*Revenue = User Fees and Overtime Fees Charged to Users 
75,000 lbs. + PPR = 42 (calendar year 2020) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SCOTTSDALE AIRPORT OPERATIONS 2019-2020

Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19 Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20

ITIN 8,077 6,535 7,133 7,707 9,548 9,452 8,580 10,804 10,467 9,054 7,005 9,164 9,140 7,996 7,854 8,886 9,897 10,062 10,298

LOCAL 6,388 6,831 7,145 8,255 7,660 5,839 6,181 6,551 6,720 7,017 8,587 8,169 7,740 7,398 6,469 7,114 7,548 6,496 5,416

IFR 3,571 2,579 2,777 3,133 4,064 4,271 4,159 5,206 4,897 4,284 2,215 3,885 3,896 3,429 3,607 4,046 5,057 5,094 5,059

TOTAL 14,465 13,366 14,278 15,962 17,208 15,261 14,761 17,355 17,187 16,071 15,592 17,333 16,880 15,394 14,323 16,000 17,445 16,558 15,714
2007 TOTAL OPS

  

0
2,000
4,000
6,000
8,000

10,000
12,000
14,000
16,000
18,000
20,000

Jun-
19

Jul-19 Aug-
19

Sep-
19

Oct-
19

Nov-
19

Dec-
19

Jan-
20

Feb-
20

Mar-
20

Apr-
20

May-
20

Jun-
20

Jul-20 Aug-
20

Sep-
20

Oct-
20

Nov-
20

Dec-
20

TOTAL

ITIN

LOCAL

IFR

Document Number: 18624123 Version: 1



14895520v1 

 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSION ACTION REPORT 
 

Discussion and input regarding Airport and Airpark Aeronautical 
Business Permit Additions, Cancellations, and Revocations 

  
Agenda Item No.:   12 
 
Meeting Date:  01/20/21 
 
Staff Contact:  Carmen Williams, 
Aviation Finance & Administration 
Manager 
 
Phone: (480) 312-8475 

 
INFORMATION 
 
Review of Airport and Airpark permittees and major tenant Aeronautical Business Permit additions, cancellations, 
and revocations.  
 
PURPOSE 
 
Per the request of the Airport Advisory Commission, a report will be provided as needed indicating additions, 
cancellations, and revocations of Aeronautical Business Permits. 
 
KEY CONSIDERATIONS 
 

• Attached are the current lists of Airport and Airpark permittees. 
• List provides what type of aeronautical activity the business is conducting and the contact information. 
• Any additions, cancellations, suspensions, and revocations will be highlighted on the list. 

 
Attachment(s):  1.  Current Airport Permittee List by Category 
                                 2.  Current Airpark Permittee List by Category 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



BUSINESS NAME ACTIVITY LOCATION CONTACT TELEPHONE FAX
AMERICAN FLIGHT SUPPORT, LLC AIRCRAFT CHARTER BROKERAGE RASC BEN MOKE 888-245-4017 701-540-0234
ASI CHARTER INC. dba PEAK MEDEVAC INTL AIRCRAFT CHARTER RASC EUGENE HAGGAN 720-649-0600 720-649-0800
AVIATION RESOURCE GROUP dba AERODYNE 
FLIGHT CENTER AIRCRAFT SALES ACC DOUG COX 480-359-7979
BUSINESS AIRCRAFT MANAGEMENT dba 
EXECUTIVE AIRCRAFT SERVICES AIRCRAFT CHARTER/SALES/MANAGEMENT SFS GORDON JOHNSON 480-905-8659 480-905-9365
ELITE FLIGHT JETS AIRCRAFT CHARTER SFS CHARLES LAPMARDO 480-305-0911
FLY DENALI dba ALASKAZONA ADVENTURES AIRCRAFT CHARTER RA ERIC ROVEY 623-203-7580
GEMINI AIR GROUP AIRCRAFT CHARTER/MANAGEMENT GEM TIMOTHY CARPAY 480-991-5387 480-991-3373
G.G.R. AVIATION AIRCRAFT MANAGEMENT SFS GUY MILANOVITS 480-614-1166
GRANDVIEW AVIATION, LLC AIRCRAFT CHARTER SFS DARRELL BONEBRAKE 888-573-9426
J&S AVIATION AIRCRAFT MANAGEMENT MOBILE SEAN FOWLER 480-241-9437 623-780-8484
JET LINX SCOTTSDALE AIRCRAFT CHARTER/MANAGEMENT RASC JON HULBURD 866-538-5469 888-398-3189
JET FLEET, LLC AIRCRAFT SALES SFS STEVE GAGE 480-286-0029
JET PROS, LLC AIRCRAFT CHARTER/BROKERAGE/MANAGEMENT SFS MARGARET PIONTEK 480-444-2452 480-575-9920
JOHN HOPKINSON & ASSOCIATES AIRCRAFT SALES SFS CHRISTINA HOPKINSON 403-637-2250
MAINE AVIATION AIRCRAFT CHARTER, LLC dba 
MAC JET CENTER AIRCRAFT CHARTER GEM ALYSAN CARUSO 207-780-1811
ROSS AVIATION - CHARTER AIRCRAFT CHARTER RASC RICK WIELEBSKI 480-948-2400 480-948-3874
PACIFIC AIR CENTER AIRCRAFT SALES RASC BRIAN MACKIN 562-513-5222
SAWYER CHARTER SERVICE AIRCRAFT CHARTER/SALES RANC CHAD VERDAGLIO 480-922-2723 480-922-5653
SCOTT AIR, LLC dba ISLAND AIR EXPRESS AIRCRAFT CHARTER RASC SCOTT CURRIER 602-274-4370 602-285-9295
SET JET AIRCRAFT CHARTER/BROKERAGE GEM WILLIAM SMITH 480-264-6500
SOUTHERN SKY AVIATION CHARTERS, LLC AIRCRAFT CHARTER/MANAGEMENT SFS BARRY LAMBERT 205-703-9737
VERNON AVIATION AIRCRAFT CHARTER RASC CHRIS RILEY 505-564-9464

BUSINESS NAME ACTIVITY LOCATION CONTACT TELEPHONE FAX
AMERICAN FLYERS, INC. FLIGHT TRAINING RANC STEVEN DAUN 954-784-2122
AVIATION RESOURCE GROUP (AERODYNE) AIRCRAFT RENTAL/FLIGHT TRAINING ACC DOUG COX 480-359-7979
ELITE FLIGHT TRAINING AIRCRAFT RENTAL/LEASING/FLIGHT TRAINING SFS CHARLES LAPMARDO 480-305-0911
LEGACY FLIGHT TRAINING FLIGHT TRAINING ACC WILLIAM INGLIS 772-539-0420
NO DELAY LLC dba CLIMB 250 AIRCRAFT RENTAL/FLIGHT TRAINING SFS NATALIE MITCHELL 480-534-3789
PLUS 5 SPORT AERO FLIGHT TRAINING RANC BUD DAVIDSON 602-971-3991 602-971-3896
RAINTREE AVIATION DBA LEOPARD AVIATION AIRCRAFT RENTAL/FLIGHT TRAINING RASC THOMAS NOON 760-419-2252
SAWYER AVIATION AIRCRAFT RENTAL/FLIGHT TRAINING RANC CHAD & MARY VERDAGLIO 480-922-5221 480-922-5653
SCOTTSDALE EXECUTIVE FLIGHT TRAINING AIRCRAFT RENTAL/FLIGHT TRAINING SFS GUY MILANOVITS 480-614-1166
SDL HOLDINGS - ATP FLIGHT TRAINING RASC JIM KOZIARSKI 904-273-3018 904-273-1511
SIERRA CHARLIE AVIATION AIRCRAFT RENTAL/FLIGHT TRAINING SFS SCOTT CAMPBELL 480-390-2346

AIRPORT AERONAUTICAL BUSINESS PERMITS & TENANTS
JANUARY 2021

AIRCRAFT CHARTER, SALES & MANAGEMENT

AIRCRAFT RENTAL, LEASING & FLIGHT TRAINING

15266070
s2 "Airport"



SOUTHWEST FLIGHT CENTER AIRCRAFT RENTAL/FLIGHT TRAINING ACC GARY LEWIN 480-991-2880 480-991-2968
UNIVERSAL HELICOPTERS, INC. FLIGHT TRAINING/LEASING/PHOTOGRAPHY RASC GORDON JIROUX 480-951-6283 480-951-6285
VERTICAL WORKS FLIGHT TRAINING RANC CHARLES CHADWICK 732-865-1610

BUSINESS NAME ACTIVITY LOCATION CONTACT TELEPHONE FAX
ACROPRO LLC MOBILE AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE MOBILE PIKE KELLY 805-268-4962
ARIZONA AIRCRAFT INTERIOR DESIGN SPECIALIZED AIRCRAFT REPAIR SFS MICHAEL BRYANT 480-832-1330 480-832-1186
AZ JET SERVICES AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE SFS DAVE FERNEAU 602-380-5555
CESSNA AIRCRAFT COMPANY AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE SFS RANDALL SOUTIERE 480-840-9430
CONSTANT AVIATION, LLC AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE RA NATHAN ROMNEY 469-323-4081
DALLAS AIRMOTIVE AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE SFS DAVID HUTCHISON 214-477-9033
DIRECTMX AVIATION LLC AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE SFS VAN NGUYEN 520-409-7860
DUNCAN AVIONICS AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE SFS JIM DAVIS 480-922-3575 480-951-9234
GEMINI AIR GROUP AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE GEM TIMOTHY CARPAY 480-991-5387 480-991-3373
G.G.R. AVIATION MOBILE AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE SFS GUY MILANOVITS 480-614-1166
JET EAST AVIATION AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE SFS SHAWN GEORGE 216-212-8056
LEARJET/BOMBARDIER INC. AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE SFS SEBASTIAN MOORE 520-746-5100
PDR SERVICES SPECIALIZED AIRCRAFT REPAIR SFS PHILIP CHAPMAN 480-202-2908

PREMIER AIR CENTER dba WEST STAR AVIATION AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE SFS RODGER RENAUD 618-258-8020 618-259-0809
SAWYER MX, LLC AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE RA CHAD VERDAGLIO 480-922-5221 480-922-5653
SOUTHWEST FLIGHT CENTER MOBILE AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE ACC GARY LEWIN 480-991-2880 480-991-2968

BUSINESS NAME ACTIVITY LOCATION CONTACT TELEPHONE FAX
AERO PANACHE AIRCRAFT WASHING MOBILE TODD PUCKETT 602-531-5505
APPEARANCE GROUP AIRCRAFT WASHING MOBILE DONALD HENRY 480-580-1658
CLASSIC AIR AVIATION AIRCRAFT WASHING MOBILE JON MARPLE 602-574-5376 440-664-3568
JB'S EXECUTIVE DETAILING AIRCRAFT WASHING MOBILE JEFFREY BURROWS 480-808-4229
TIME FOR SALE AIRCRAFT WASHING MOBILE CAROLYN NELSON 602-295-7181
WEST COAST WASH STATION AIRCRAFT WASHING MOBILE MIKE ADAMS 480-443-7320

BUSINESS NAME ACTIVITY LOCATION CONTACT TELEPHONE FAX
ALAMO/NATIONAL CAR RENTAL OFF-AIRPORT RENTAL CAR OFF MIKE ROLLINS 480-948-4884 480-948-7444
AVIS RENT-A-CAR SYSTEMS OFF-AIRPORT RENTAL CAR OFF PETER SERENA 480-948-4993 602-273-3215
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR RENTAL CAR SFS ERIC BULLIS 480-315-8051 480-315-1938
GO RENTALS RENTAL CAR RA KAVOUS GITIBIN 480-991-0117 949-222-1909
HERTZ RENT-A-CAR OFF-AIRPORT RENTAL CAR OFF STEPHEN BLUM 239-301-7794

BUSINESS NAME ACTIVITY LOCATION CONTACT TELEPHONE FAX
JET AVIATION OF AMERICA FIXED BASE OPERATOR JA TIMOTHY VALLOWE
ROSS AVIATION FIXED BASE OPERATOR RA RICK WIELEBSKI 480-948-2400 480-948-3874
SIGNATURE FLIGHT SUPPORT FIXED BASE OPERATOR SFS GREG GIBSON 480-951-2525

AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

AIRCRAFT WASHING & DETAILING

AUTO RENTAL COMPANIES

FIXED BASE OPERATORS

15266070
s2 "Airport"



BUSINESS NAME ACTIVITY LOCATION CONTACT TELEPHONE FAX
GEMINI AIR GROUP HANGAR LEASING GEM TIMOTHY CARPAY 480-991-5387 480-991-3373
ROSS AVIATION SOUTH COMPLEX HANGAR/OFFICE LEASING RASC RICK WIELEBSKI 480-948-2400 480-948-3874

BUSINESS NAME ACTIVITY LOCATION CONTACT TELEPHONE FAX
AIR CULINAIRE WORLDWIDE, LLC IN-FLIGHT CATERING MOBILE CHRIS EVANS 1-800-247-2433
BASHAS INC. dba AJ'S FINE FOODS IN-FLIGHT CATERING MOBILE MICHAEL BASHA 480-940-6731 480-940-2245
BRUNCH CAFÉ IN-FLIGHT CATERING MOBILE KEVIN RASMUS 480-398-7174
EMILY'S EVENTS LLC IN-FLIGHT CATERING MOBILE EMILY GARNER 480-361-1800
LIVE RICH PROJECT, LLC dba JETFARE CATERING IN-FLIGHT CATERING MOBILE NORA SNELLING 1-800-353-3327
VOLANTI PRIVATE JET CATERING IN-FLIGHT CATERING MOBILE DEE DEE MAZA 480-636-1722

BUSINESS NAME ACTIVITY LOCATION CONTACT TELEPHONE FAX
FAA CONTROL TOWER SDL AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL TOWER STEVE RAULSTON 480-609-7585 480-922-4982
U.S. CUSTOMS U.S. CUSTOMS OPS OFF. KENNEDY/ARVIZU 480-312-8483 480-312-8485

LEGEND:
Green = New Permit
Yellow = Recently Cancelled Permit
Orange = Suspension/Pending Revocation
Red = Permit Revoked

HANGAR, SHADE & OFFICE LEASING SERVICES

IN-FLIGHT CATERING SERVICES

U.S. GOVERNMENT

TOWER = FAA Air Traffic Control Tower; 14960 N. 78th Way, Scottsdale, AZ  85260
GRNWY = Greenway Hangars and Shades; 15135 N. Airport Drive, Scottsdale, AZ  85260

ACC = Air Commerce Center; 14605 N. Airport Drive, Scottsdale, AZ  85260

RA = Ross Aviation; 14600 N. Airport Drive, Scottsdale, AZ  85260
RASC = Ross Aviation South Complex; 14700 N. Airport Drive, Scottsdale, AZ  85260
SFS = Signature Flight Support; 15290 N. 78th Way, Scottsdale, AZ  85260
RANC = Ross Aviation North Complex; 15115 N. Airport Drive, Scottsdale, AZ  85260

JA = Jet Aviation; 14650 N. Airport Drive, Scottsdale, AZ  85260

15266070
s2 "Airport"



BUSINESS NAME ACTIVITY CONTACT TELEPHONE FAX
ALANTE AIR CHARTER AIRCRAFT CHARTER/MANAGEMENT RYAN HAMILTON 605-593-8960
COPPER STATE TURBINE ENGINE CO. AIRCRAFT ENGINE OVERHAUL SERVICES JIM NORDSTROM 480-500-6677 480-991-3067
DELTA PRIVATE JETS AIRCRAFT CHARTER/MANAGEMENT REX BEVINS 859-534-4314 859-334-6547
FRESH AIRCRAFT SALES, LLC AIRCRAFT SALES JOHN CALHOUN 602-717-2336 480-820-2566
EXECUTIVE JET MANAGEMENT AIRCRAFT MANAGEMENT CHRISTINE LEBER 513-979-6709
GEMINI AIR GROUP AIRCRAFT MANAGEMENT TIMOTHY CARPAY 480-991-5387 480-991-3373

PINNACLE AIR GROUP AIRCRAFT CHARTER/MANAGEMENT/SALES SCOTT GUETTI 480-998-8989 480-998-7993
PRIME JET AIRCRAFT CHARTER/MANAGEMENT CHERYL JANKE 310-486-2088 303-648-4685
SCOTTSDALE HANGAR ONE AIRCRAFT MANAGEMENT ANDY SHAFER 480-624-9000 480-659-6051
THE COFFMAN COMPANIES AIRCRAFT MANAGEMENT JEFF COFFMAN 480-393-0770 480-393-7774

BUSINESS NAME ACTIVITY CONTACT TELEPHONE FAX
SUNSTATE HELICOPTERS SPECIAL COMMERCIAL FLYING CHRIS DOBKINS 602-469-3182
WESTERN SKY HELICOPTERS SPECIAL COMMERCIAL FLYING VANESSA CLIFTON 480-416-6415

BUSINESS NAME ACTIVITY CONTACT TELEPHONE FAX
15220 N. 75TH ST., LLC HANGAR/SHADE LEASING JOHN CAUVIN 480-435-3163
7345 ACOMA LLC HANGAR/SHADE LEASING MOSHE BAR 480-483-8107 480-483-8172
AIRPARK LAND, LLC HANGAR/SHADE LEASING CRAIG JACKSON 480-421-6694
ASTOR AIRPARK HOLDINGS HANGAR/SHADE LEASING REG COOPER 480-483-1999 480-443-7776
AVALON ONE HANGAR/SHADE LEASING SAMIR KANUGA 480-718-2412
BATES FAMILY TRUST HANGAR/SHADE LEASING AUSTIN BATES 480-443-8287 480-443-8385
BECK LANE HANGARS LLC HANGAR/SHADE LEASING RYAN HAMILTON
BCO HANGAR/SHADE LEASING LYNN BABCOCK 480-922-0490 480-922-0839
BUILDING D HANGAR/SHADE LEASING SCOTT LYON 480-367-6200
CENTRAL IMPLEMENT HANGAR/SHADE LEASING PERRY CASE 480-998-8989
CC OFFICE LLC HANGAR/SHADE LEASING JOSEPH ODDO 480-998-1444 480-951-1392
CWIE MANAGEMENT RESOURCES HANGAR/SHADE LEASING FRANK CADWELL 480-449-7751 480-449-8814

AIRCRAFT CHARTER, SALES & MANAGEMENT & SPECIALTY SERVICES

HELICOPTER RENTAL, LEASING & FLIGHT TRAINING

HANGAR, SHADE & OFFICE LEASING SERVICES

AIRPARK AERONAUTICAL BUSINESS PERMITS & TENANTS
JANUARY 2021

15266070
s1 "Airpark"



DEVELOPMENT SERVICES OF AMERICA HANGAR/SHADE LEASING RICHARD WILSON 480-927-4888 480-927-4889
GRAYSTAR CORPORATION HANGAR/SHADE LEASING JOHN MEYER 480-483-1985 480-483-1726
GREAT AMERICAN HANGAR HANGAR/SHADE LEASING MARK BOSCO 916-391-5000 916-391-5001
HANGAR THREE HANGAR/SHADE LEASING JIM KEELEY 480-596-9000 480-948-0502
JET LINX SCOTTSDALE HANGAR/SHADE LEASING JON HULBURD 866-538-5469 888-398-3189
JON VESELY REVOCABLE TRUST HANGAR/SHADE LEASING JOHN MEYER 480-483-1985 480-483-1726
LARRY COFFEY HANGAR/SHADE LEASING LARRY COFFEY 480-607-0140
LOOKOUT PEAK, LLC HANGAR/SHADE LEASING MOSHE BAR 480-483-8107 480-483-8172
MOBILE INN ASSOCIATES HANGAR/SHADE LEASING MARTIN DEHAAN 480-483-1985 480-483-1726
PACIFIC MARINE MANAGEMENT HANGAR/SHADE LEASING AL CHITTENDEN 360-653-4266 360-659-4216
ROSS AVIATION HANGAR/SHADE LEASING RICK WIELEBSKI 480-948-2400 480-443-7227
SCOTTSDALE HANGAR ONE HANGAR/SHADE LEASING ANDY SHAFER 480-624-9000 480-659-6051
SKY HARBOR LEASING, LLC HANGAR/SHADE LEASING REG COOPER 480-483-1999
SOUTHWEST JET CENTER HANGAR/SHADE LEASING GARY DAICHENDT 949-254-3027
WALLACE HOLDINGS HANGAR/SHADE LEASING BOB WALLACE 480-998-8861 480-998-0388
WATTS INVESTMENTS, LLC HANGAR/SHADE LEASING CHRIS NUTE 602-761-4571 302-275-3346
7689, LLC HANGAR/SHADE LEASING JOHN MEYER 480-289-5715 480-751-1559

LEGEND:
Green = New Permit
Yellow = Recently Cancelled Permit
Orange = Suspension/Pending Revocation
Red = Permit Revoked

15266070
s1 "Airpark"



    Agenda Item No.:  13

    Meeting Date: 01/20/21

    Aviation Finance & Administration Manager

    Phone:  (480) 312-8475

FY 2020/21 FY 2020/21
Adopted Approved Approved Dollar %
Budget Budget Budget Variance Variance

Revenue $5,743,088 $5,743,088 Revenue $1,477,636 $1,770,985 $293,349 20%
Expenses $2,547,579 $2,315,796 Expenses $879,512 $774,130 -$105,382 -12%

Net $3,195,509 $3,427,292 Net $598,124 $996,855 $398,731

Operating CIP Funds Total October October Dollar %
As of 10/31/20 $3,295,490 $3,556,406 $6,851,897 2019 2020 Variance Variance
As of 10/31/19 $9,274,684 -$480,155 $8,794,529 Revenue $429,920 $496,946 $67,026 16%

Expenses $214,251 $325,850 $111,599 52%
Net $215,669 $171,096 -$44,573

Current 1-30 Days 31-60 Days 61-90 Days 91-120 Days >120 Days Total Amt Due
Total 146,120.45 1,948.71 132.98 -24.99 -107.37 -499.57 147,570.21

% Change
Revenue Gallons % Total Revenue Gallons % Total From Last Yr

Airport JET $35,741 446,766 57.9% $56,193 561,933 62.8% 25.8% Gal
Airport AVGAS $2,223 27,790 3.6% $3,108 31,075 3.5% 11.8% Gal

Airpark $23,778 297,227 38.5% $30,175 301,748 33.7% 1.5% Gal
$61,743 771,783 100.0% $89,476 894,756 100.0% 15.9% Gal

% Change
Revenue Gallons % Total Revenue Gallons % Total From Last Yr

Airport JET $128,682 1,608,531 57.9% $197,906 1,979,056 63.0% 23.0% Gal
Airport AVGAS $8,726 109,080 3.9% $11,437 114,365 3.6% 4.8% Gal

Airpark $84,957 1,061,958 38.2% $104,749 1,047,489 33.3% -1.4% Gal
$222,366 2,779,569 100.0% $314,091 3,140,910 100.0% 13.0%

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AGING REPORT

COMMISSION INFORMATION REPORT
    Staff Contact:  Carmen Williams,

Discussion and Input Regarding Monthly 
Financial Reports for October 2020

AVIATION OPERATING BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR 2020/21

FY 2020/21 Year to Date (through October 2020)

Actual

              AVIATION FUND CASH BALANCE MONTHLY REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE COMPARISON (ACTUALS)

Aging Report Data as of 11/2/2020

All Accounts

Fuel Flowage (@ $0.10 per gallon)
October 2019 October 2020

Fiscal YTD 2019/20 Fiscal YTD 2020/21

Gal

Fiscal YTD 2020/21

Fiscal YTD 2019/20

$0
$20,000
$40,000
$60,000
$80,000

$100,000
$120,000
$140,000
$160,000
$180,000
$200,000

Airport JET

$197,906

$11,437

$104,749

$128,682

$8,726

$84,957

Scottsdale Airport Fuel Flowage (@ $0.10 per gallon) - Fiscal Year-to-Date 

Fiscal YTD 2020/21 Fiscal YTD 2019/20

Airport AVGAS

Airpark

14892453v1



    Agenda Item No.:  13

    Meeting Date: 01/20/21

    Aviation Finance & Administration Manager

    Phone:  (480) 312-8475

FY 2020/21 FY 2020/21
Adopted Approved Approved Dollar %
Budget Budget Budget Variance Variance

Revenue $5,743,088 $5,743,088 Revenue $1,947,725 $2,262,828 $315,103 16%
Expenses $2,547,579 $2,315,796 Expenses $1,103,708 $906,998 -$196,710 -18%

Net $3,195,509 $3,427,292 Net $844,017 $1,355,830 $511,813

Operating CIP Funds Total November November Dollar %
As of 11/30/20 $3,654,870 $2,772,841 $6,427,711 2019 2020 Variance Variance
As of 11/30/19 $9,413,241 -$392,936 $9,020,305 Revenue $462,514 $491,842 $29,328 6%

Expenses $301,912 $132,868 -$169,044 -56%
Net $160,602 $358,974 $198,372

Current 1-30 Days 31-60 Days 61-90 Days 91-120 Days >120 Days Total Amt Due
Total 160,011.65 197.98 52.90 -56.24 0.00 -384.53 159,821.76

% Change
Revenue Gallons % Total Revenue Gallons % Total From Last Yr

Airport JET $50,989 637,360 65.4% $83,463 834,631 73.2% 31.0% Gal
Airport AVGAS $2,697 33,718 3.5% $3,320 33,202 2.9% -1.5% Gal

Airpark $24,271 303,391 31.1% $27,289 272,891 23.9% -10.1% Gal
$77,958 974,470 100.0% $114,072 1,140,724 100.0% 17.1% Gal

% Change
Revenue Gallons % Total Revenue Gallons % Total From Last Yr

Airport JET $179,671 2,245,891 59.8% $281,369 2,813,687 65.7% 25.3% Gal
Airport AVGAS $11,424 142,798 3.8% $14,757 147,567 3.4% 3.3% Gal

Airpark $109,228 1,365,350 36.4% $132,038 1,320,380 30.8% -3.3% Gal
$300,323 3,754,039 100.0% $428,163 4,281,634 100.0% 14.1%

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AGING REPORT

COMMISSION INFORMATION REPORT
    Staff Contact:  Carmen Williams,

Discussion and Input Regarding Monthly 
Financial Reports for November 2020

AVIATION OPERATING BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR 2020/21

FY 2020/21 Year to Date (through November 2020)

Actual

              AVIATION FUND CASH BALANCE MONTHLY REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE COMPARISON (ACTUALS)

Aging Report Data as of 12/7/2020

All Accounts

Fuel Flowage (@ $0.10 per gallon)
November 2019 November 2020

Fiscal YTD 2019/20 Fiscal YTD 2020/21

Gal

Fiscal YTD 2020/21

Fiscal YTD 2019/20

$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

Airport JET

$281,369

$14,757

$132,038

$179,671

$11,424

$109,228

Scottsdale Airport Fuel Flowage (@ $0.10 per gallon) - Fiscal Year-to-Date 

Fiscal YTD 2020/21 Fiscal YTD 2019/20

Airport AVGAS

Airpark

14892453v1



17888767v6 

 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSION INFORMATION REPORT 
 

Discussion and Input Regarding  
Public Outreach Programs and Planning Projects 

 

  
Agenda Item No: 14 
 
Meeting Date: 01/20/21 
 
Staff Contact:  Sarah Ferrara, 
Aviation Planning & Outreach 
Coordinator 
 
Phone:  (480) 312-8482 

 
 
INFORMATION 
 
Monthly update of the marketing, community, planning and pilot outreach programs at Scottsdale Airport. 
 
PURPOSE 
 
The purpose of this item is to keep the Airport Advisory Commission informed of the airport’s marketing, outreach 
and planning projects efforts. 
 

Noise Program Outreach 
Description Purpose Status 

Next Gen/Phoenix 
Metroplex 

City Council has filed a petition for review of the FAA action related to 
flight routes. 

In progress 

Noise Outreach Reviewed airport noise abatement program with new flight training 
company, Climb 250.  

Completed 

Pilot Outreach 
Description Purpose  Status 
Pilot Briefing & 
Outreach 

The next FAA’s quarterly Scottsdale Flight Schools workgroup meeting 
has not been rescheduled yet. 

Completed 

Voluntary Curfew 
Outreach (10:00 p.m. 
– 6:00 a.m.) 

The Voluntary Curfew Program is designed to respond to a complaint 
received for an operation between 10 p.m. and 6 a.m.  If a flight can be 
confirmed, a letter is sent out to the operator to ask them for their 
cooperation in flying outside these hours when possible. There were 
five voluntary curfew letters sent out in November and nine in 
December. 

Completed 

Planning Projects 

Description Purpose Status 

Monitor property 
development through 
the Planning 
Department 

Working with the Planning Department to protect the airspace and 
development uses near Scottsdale Airport. The Planning and Zoning 
reports listed one project within the Airport Influence Area in 
November and six in December.  

Completed 
 
 
 
 
 
 



17888767v6 

Community Outreach and Marketing  

Description Purpose  Status 
Media, social media, 
& list serves 

Continue to post photos and information on social media, trying to 
increase presence. Sent list serve on Jet Aviation opening and 
completion of phase one of Box Hangar project. Continuing to send 
social media posts. Issued a press release on city construction on 
airport construction projects, received some coverage in local news 
outlets and Business Airport International. Fox10 requested info on 
airport operations and impacts due to pandemic. 
  

Completed 

Brochures, flyers, 
other print materials, 
webpages & videos 

Updating collateral material to include addition of Jet Aviation and 
other updates to maps. 

Completed 

Community outreach, 
presentations and 
events 

Created a public communications and outreach plan for the upcoming 
Runway Rehabilitation project to inform users and tenants about the 
upcoming project, timeline, and impacts. Updated Runway 
Rehabilitation webpage with start date and schedule, will continue to 
update throughout project. 

Completed 

 

 
 



17888778v6 

 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSION INFORMATION REPORT 
 

Discussion and input regarding Quarterly Noise Complaint Summary 

  
Agenda Item No.: 15 
 
Meeting Date:  1/20/21 
 
Staff Contact: Sarah Ferrara, 
Aviation Planning & Outreach 
Coordinator 
 
Phone: (480) 312-8482 

 
 
INFORMATION 
 
Aviation staff will update the Airport Advisory Commission regarding aircraft noise complaints received during the 
fourth quarter of 2020.  
 
PURPOSE 
 
Community members that wish to report their concerns pertaining to aircraft noise and overflight activity 
associated with Scottsdale Airport air traffic may do so anytime by calling the aircraft noise report line or by 
submitting their complaint(s) via the Scottsdale Airport website.  Each quarter a summary report is generated to 
depict the number of noise complaints that were received, along with the number of people who submitted 
complaints and a map depicting the location of where the complaints were generated. 
 
KEY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
• The quarterly noise complaint summary is used to identify and evaluate trends. It is not used to change flight 

procedures or restrict aircraft operating activity. 
• It is normal to see increases and decreases in aircraft noise complaints associated with changes in weather and 

seasonal conditions.   
• Aviation staff will respond to noise complaints within the Airport Noise Influence Area only when there is a 

specific request for a callback, or if the complainant is new. 
 
 

STAFF RESPONSE  
 
The following are callback or email responses by staff, which are responded to outside of the noise complaint 
system: 
 
 

Callbacks:   19 Emails:  1 Total:   20 
 
 
 
Attachment(s):  1. Noise Complaint Summary for Oct. 1 – Dec. 31, 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 









17574226-v4  

 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSION INFORMATION REPORT 
 

Administrative report from the Aviation Director, or designee, regarding 
the status of pending aviation-relative items 

  
Agenda Item No: 16 
 
Meeting Date:  01/20/21 
 
Staff Contact:  Gary P. Mascaro, 
Aviation Director 
 
Phone: (480) 312-7735 

 
 
INFORMATION 
 
Discussion regarding status of the Airport Advisory Commission’s items to City Council, and aviation-related items 
approved by Planning Commission, Design Review Board, or City Council. 
 
 
 
Attachment(s):   

1. Airport Advisory Commission Items to City Council.  
2. Aviation-related items to Planning Commission, Design Review Board, or City Council. 
3. City Council Meeting Calendar.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



18627015v1 

AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMISSION AVIATION ITEMS TO CITY COUNCIL 
2021  

 
 

 
AIRPORT 

COMMISSION 
DATE 

 
 
APPROVED 

 
ITEM 

DESCRIPTION 

 
CITY 

COUNCIL 
DATE 

 
 

APPROVED 

 
11/18/2020 

 
? 

 
Amendments to Lease Agreements 
Discussion and Possible Action to Recommend Adoption of Resolution No. 12002, 
Authorizing First Amendments to Lease Agreements with SDL AZ Holdings, LLC dba 
Ross Aviation (2019-042-COS-A1) and Brown Community Management, Inc. an 
Arizona For-Profit Corporation (2019-053-COS), and new Lease Agreement with 
Pantheon Global Realty (2020-195-COS) for the lease of General Aviation Box Hangar 
Space at the Scottsdale Airport 

 
12/01/20 

 
Approved on 

consent 

 
01/20/21 

 
? 

 
Airport Lease Agreement 
Discussion and Possible Action to Recommend Adoption of Resolution No. 12038, 
Authorizing Lease Agreement with Pantheon Global Realty for the lease of North 
General Aviation Executive Box Hangar Space at the Scottsdale Airport. Staff contact: 
Carmen Williams, Aviation Finance & Administration Manager, 480-312-8475, 
cawilliams@scottsdaleaz.gov 

 
02/02/2021 

 
? 

 
01/20/21 

 
? 

 
Aviation Real Estate Brokerage Consulting Services Contract 
Discussion and Possible Action to Recommend Adoption of Resolution No. 12044, 
Authorizing Contract No. 2021-015-COS with DMD Real Estate Group, LLC for 
Aviation Real Estate Brokerage Consulting Services. Staff contact: Carmen Williams, 
Aviation Finance & Administration Manager, 480-312-8475, 
cawilliams@scottsdaleaz.gov 

 
02/02/2021 

 
? 

 
01/20/21 

 
? 

 
Contract Amendment for On-Call Aviation Department Engineering Service 
Discussion and Possible Action to Recommend that City Council Adopt Resolution 
12045 authorizing On-Call Engineering Services Contract Amendment 2018-055-COS-
A1 with Mead & Hunt, Inc. increasing the annual contract expenditure limit from 
$1,000,000 to $1,500,000 for design and construction administration of various 
Aviation Department projects. Staff contact: Chris Read, Assistant Aviation Director-
Operations, 480-312-2674, cread@scottsaleaz.gov 

 
02/02/2021 

 
? 

 



18627282v1 

  
AVIATION-RELATED ITEMS TO PLANNING COMMISSION, DESIGN REVIEW BOARD OR CITY COUNCIL 

(Projects that may be on airport, have taxi lane access, have height implications, or have sensitive noise uses) 
2021 

 
 

 
AIRPORT 

COMMISSION 
DATE 

 
 
APPROVED 

 
ITEM 

DESCRIPTION 

PLANNING, 
DRB, OR  

CITY 
COUNCIL  
AGENDA 

DATE 

 
 

APPROVED 

 
? 

 
? 

Ina Levine Jewish Community Campus 

Request by applicant for a zoning district map amendment form a Single-family 
Residential (R1-35) to Special Campus with Planned Shared District (SC PSD) 
including a development plan with amended development standards for building 
setbacks, building setbacks and landscape buffers on a +/- 28-acre site. Includes 
residential health care facility. 11-ZN-2020 

 
? 

 
? 

 
? 

 
? 

Greystar 

Request by owner for approval of a Zoning District Map Amendment from Single-
family Residential (R1-35) to Commercial Office (C-O) zoning on a +/-4.5-acre site 
located approximately 1,000 feet northwest of the East Raintree Drive and North 
90th Street intersection for residential health care facility. 16-ZN-2020 

 
? 

 
? 

 



S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 5 6

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 28 29 30 31

31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 1 1 2 3 4 5

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

25 26 27 28 29 30 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30

30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 31

31

Key

Council Meetings Jan: 14 - MLK Dinner Aug: 31 - AZ League Conference (Arizona Biltmore)

Optional Additional Mtg and/or Study Session Feb: Sep: 1-3 - AZ League Conference (Arizona Biltmore)

General Plan Mar: 7-10 - NLC Conference Oct:

Events Apr: xx - State of the City Address Nov: 2 - General Election

City of Scottsdale Holidays May: 18 - Tentative Budget Adoption 17-20 - NLC Summit

Election June: 8 - Final Budget Adoption Dec: 7-8 - Major General Plan Amendments and Reg Council Mtgs

No meetings will be scheduled 15 - Charter Officer Reviews 9 - Optional Meeting Date for Regular and GP items, if needed

Strategic Planning Workshop

2021 City Council Meeting Calendar

JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH

APRIL MAY JUNE

OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER

SEPTEMBERAUGUSTJULY



17900392-v1  

 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSION ACTION REPORT 
 

Discussion and possible action to modify the Airport Advisory 
Commission meeting schedule and Commission item calendar 

  
Agenda Item No: 17 
 
Meeting Date:  01/20/21 
 
Staff Contact:  Gary P. Mascaro, 
Aviation Director 
 
Phone: (480) 312-7735 

 
 
ACTION 
 
Review Airport Advisory Commission meeting schedule 
 
 
 
Attachment(s):   

1. Airport Advisory Commission meeting schedule  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Action taken:  
 



               AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMISSION SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS - 2021
            (Including anticipated topics and timeline for discussion)

JANUARY FEBRUARY    MARCH
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 5 6
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 28 29 30 31
31

▪ Election of Officers
▪ By-Laws Review
▪ Quarterly Noise Program Update

       MAY        JUNE
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 1 1 2 3 4 5
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
25 26 27 28 29 30 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30

▪ Quarterly Noise Program Update 30 31
▪ Aviation Enterprise Fund Five-Year ▪ Risk Management Insurance Update ▪Chamber Update 
   Financial Plan

JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30

▪ Quarterly Noise Program Update
▪ Experience Scottsdale Update

 
OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 31
31

▪ Quarterly Noise Program Update ▪ AZ Business Aviation Assn. Update

APRIL

12905846


	MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA
	Larry Bernosky, Chair
	John Berry, Vice-Chair      Charles McDermott
	Liz Kaplan     Peter Mier
	Cory Little     Rick Milburn
	4. Select the applicable meeting
	Spoken comment is being accepted on agenda action items. To sign up to speak on these please click here. Request to speak forms must be submitted no later than 90 minutes before the start of the meeting.
	Roll Call
	Aviation Director’s Report
	Approval of Minutes

	Approval of May Minues Cover Sheet.pdf
	ACTION

	November Minutes.pdf
	PUBLIC MEETING

	Agenda Item -2.pdf
	ACTION

	Agenda Item-2.pdf
	ACTION

	Agenda Item -1.pdf
	ACTION
	PURPOSE
	KEY CONSIDERATIONS

	Agenda Item-3.pdf
	ACTION

	Agenda Item 3.pdf
	ACTION
	PURPOSE
	APPLICANT(S)
	KEY CONSIDERATIONS

	Agenda Item 4.pdf
	ACTION
	PURPOSE
	APPLICANT(S)
	KEY CONSIDERATIONS

	Agenda Item 5.pdf
	ACTION
	PURPOSE
	APPLICANT(S)
	KEY CONSIDERATIONS

	Agenda Item -6.pdf
	ACTION

	Agenda Item 7.pdf
	ACTION
	PURPOSE
	KEY CONSIDERATIONS

	Agenda Item 8.pdf
	ACTION
	PURPOSE
	KEY CONSIDERATIONS

	Agenda Item 9.pdf
	ACTION
	PURPOSE
	KEY CONSIDERATIONS

	Agendai Item -10.pdf
	INFORMATION
	PURPOSE
	Commission Information Report                                                                                                      Agenda Item No.:  10

	Agenda Item 10 attachment.pdf
	Sheet1

	Agenda Item 11.pdf
	INFORMATION
	PURPOSE
	Commission Information Report                                                                                                      Agenda Item No.:  11

	Agenda Item 12.pdf
	INFORMATION
	PURPOSE
	KEY CONSIDERATIONS

	Agenda Item 12 attachment.pdf
	Airport

	Agenda Item 12 attach 2.pdf
	Airpark

	Item 13.pdf
	Oct 2020

	FY2021 AAC Financials.pdf
	Oct 2020

	Agenda Item 14.pdf
	INFORMATION
	PURPOSE

	Agenda Item 15.pdf
	INFORMATION
	PURPOSE

	Agenda Item 16 cover.pdf
	INFORMATION

	2021 Council Meeting Calendar.pdf
	2021

	Agenda Item 17.pdf
	ACTION

	Commission_Calendar_2021.pdf
	Sheet1

	Item 10 revised.pdf
	INFORMATION
	PURPOSE
	Commission Information Report                                                                                                      Agenda Item No.:  11

	01-20-21_Agenda.pdf
	MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA
	Larry Bernosky, Chair
	John Berry, Vice-Chair      Charles McDermott
	Liz Kaplan     Peter Mier
	Cory Little     Rick Milburn
	4. Select the applicable meeting
	Spoken comment is being accepted on agenda action items. To sign up to speak on these please click here. Request to speak forms must be submitted no later than 90 minutes before the start of the meeting.
	Roll Call
	Aviation Director’s Report
	Approval of Minutes





